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Fw: OAB packet enter into tonight's record

From Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Date Tue 12/10/2024 2:31 PM
To Jen Winslow <Jen.winslow@jla.us.com>; Ashley Balsom <ashley.balsom@jla.us.com>

5 attachments (6 MB)
Aurora Airport Situation Brief v5.docx; aurora-amp-preferred-alternative-summary-10.15.24.pdf; ORS 836.642 - Program for
through the fence operations.pdf; UAO airport risk analysis for ROFA mod of standards - 2024-8-29 Final.pdf; LTR DIRECTOR
GARRISON.pdf;

BRANDY STEFFEN | JLA PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 
Partner + Senior Program Manager    
brandy.steffen@jla.us.com » Schedule a 30 minute meeting   

From: Helbling, Tony <helbling@wilsonconst.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 1:54 PM
To: BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>; Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Cc: jamiestickel@yahoo.com <jamiestickel@yahoo.com>; wk@klgpc.com <wk@klgpc.com>; warrenjt@proton.me
<warrenjt@proton.me>; Betsy Johnson <betsy@betsyjohnson.com>
Subject: OAB packet enter into tonight's record
 
Tony and Brandy,
 
Please enter attached packet delivered to the OAB 12/5/24 into tonight’s record.  We will be referencing
it during the round table discussion.
 
Please acknowledge receipt.
 
Tony Helbling
Logistics Manager
Wilson Construction Company
1190 NW 3rd Ave
Canby, OR  97013
Cell: 503-519-6059
Office: 503-263-6882
helbling@wilsonconst.com
www.wilsonconst.com
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